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Arcafa, CA 95521
December 5, 1980

Lois Boardman, Director
CalIforni a DesIgn
P . 0 . B o x 5 5 3
South Pasadena, CA 91030

Dear Lo is ,

T h a n k s f o r v o u r l e t t e r o f N o v. 1 7 ; t h i s I s t h e l i s t o f f o u n d a t i o n s
and corporations already approached for the sculpture garden building fund;

B a n k A m e r I c a F o u n d a t i o n
C a l i f o r n i a A r t s C o u n c i l
C o l u m b i a F o u n d a t i o n
C r o w n - Z e l l e r b a c h F o u n d a t i o n

Georg ia Pac i fic Corpo ra t i on
J a m e s I r v i n e F o u n d a t i o n
Kresge Foundation
F l o r e n c e N e l s o n F o u n d a t i o n
L o u i s i a n a P a d f I c C o r p o r a t I o n
N a t i o n a l E n d o w m e n t f o r t h e A r t s
S a t u r n o F o u n d a t i o n
S i e r r a P a c i fi c I n d u s t r i e s

Simpson Timber Company
T, B , W a l k e r F o u n d a t i o n
L, J, & Mary C, Skaggs Foundation

I have suggested the following:

Adolph's Foundat ion
A t l a n t i c R I c h fi e l d F o u n d a t i o n
C h r l s t e n s e n F u n d
M o r t i m e r F l e l s h h a c k e r F o u n d a t i o n
Samuel Goldwyn Foundation
Evelyn & Walter Haas, j r. . Fund
D r . S e u s s F o u n d a t i o n ( ! )
ZeI lerbach Family Fund

Dolores VellutinI has suggested that If you were agreeable to discussing
with Eudorah AAoore the possibility of the NEA reconsidering an application
for funds, she (Dolores) would be happy to reimburse you for any telephone
calls you might make. Federal grants usually Involve more restrictions
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than pr ivate foundat ion grants , we unders tand, but I f such a contact
seemed appropriate to you i t would be great 1/ appreciated here. As a
resu l t o f va r i ous f ac to r s , such as rev i s i ons I n cons t ruc t i on t echn iques
and mater ia ls , Dolores est imates the current need Is approx imate ly
$20,000; a modest amount It would seem, except when one doesn't have It,
The re I s no t much i n te res t i n t he poss ib i l i t y o f se l l i ng p ieces f rom
the garden at th is t ime, as i t miqht seen to the genera l publ ic to be In
confl i c t w i t h t he goa l o f p rese rv i ng t he ga rden . A l t hough t he re has
d e v e l o p e d l o c a l l y a f a m i l i a r i t y w i t h t h e i d e a o f h i s t o r i c p r e s e r v a t I o n ,
there Is un fo r tuna te ly no lonq-s tand ing t rad i t ion o f generous persona l con
t r ibu t ions In suppor t o f the ar ts such as one wou ld find in a met ropo l i tan
area, thus the commit tee 's task loca l ly has been one of s tar t ing at a
v e r y b a s i c l e v e l ,

I am sending copies of this letter to Mr, Rosen as you suggested, and to
Mrs , Ve l lu t ln l ; thanks aga in fo r your response, and , in advance, fo r any
h e l p y o u o r M r, R o s e n m a y b e a b l e t o g i v e .

S i n c e r e l y,

Te d W j m m e r

cc: ^S, Rosen
D, Ve 11 ut i n I


